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No. Question Answer 

1. 

Is it the case that only 
proposals for Belknap, 
Merrimack, and Rockingham 
Counties will be considered? If 
so, is there a published 
rationale for restricting to those 
counties? 

The counties to be served are Belknap, Merrimack and Rockingham.  This determination was 
made based on current epidemiological data and took into account that there are currently two 
funded providers for this service in Hillsborough county. You can find the most recent published 
New Hampshire STD/HIV Surveillance report on our website: 
http://www.dhhs.nh.gov/dphs/bchs/std/documents/std-hiv-aids%2010-14.pdf  

2. 

Can a referral process, with the 
use of vouchers, be used to 
make referrals to our agency 
from non-healthcare settings 
such as Drug Court, etc. 
because those non healthcare 
settings do not provide 
appropriate settings to provide 
targeted testing? Yes 

3. 

Does the Vendor need to serve 
all the populations outlines in 
Section 3.1? The Vendor may choose which populations they will serve. 

4. 

How does a Vendor provide 
responses to the questions in 
Section 3? See RFP Section 7.2.2.4. 

5. 

Will the Department consider 
extending the technical and 
cost bid submission deadline in 
Section 6.2? See Addendum #1. 

6. 

 
 
Does the Vendor just return 
Step 2 of Appendix D. Yes. 

http://www.dhhs.nh.gov/dphs/bchs/std/documents/std-hiv-aids%2010-14.pdf
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7. 

Section 7.2.2.9:  
What other licenses are 
required other than the 
certificate of good standing? 

A Vendor should have the appropriate licenses to carry out the scope of work. A Vendor should 
have the appropriate licenses as applicable with the Department’s Health Facilities.  

8. 
Do we send back the Appendix 
B with our proposal? No. 

 


